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Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

© From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 20 February, 2020 5:44 pMm
To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: RE: SHC4323G
Hi Poh Suan,

Confirm the finalize amount $2,279.18. Repair day 3 day under part by part repair.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Qi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

---=-0Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/ Taxis) [mgiItu:YenPuhsuan@smn,cum.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 20 Februa ry, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auta)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHC4323G

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 4323G having Case No: TAX/01/20/2097.

There is no change to the approved amount of $2,279.18 @ 3 working days under part by part repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be Benerated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

————— Original Message-----

From: Ms Lee (Lee Sheng Auto) [mailto:ekchen lee@leeshengauto.com.sg]
sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 11:16 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/ Taxis)

Subject: RE:BEFORE PAINTING PHOTO FOR VEHICLE NO SHC4323G




MSR1ZO009TSE | SMAT Aulomotive Servicos Ple Lid - Woodands

* ENTHY DATE & TIME! ZAM2020 11:47
SUEMI\'TED BY: Alex Lim Wei Siong

IMPORTAMT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Flense report comeclly the detais of the accident to spaed up the claims process,

2 This Earm mus! be complated by the Policyholder an

dior the Authetised Driver.

5, Information provided must be as trulhful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprosentation or witholding of material facts may aliow insurance cofmpanies Lo

repudiate policy liabdity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comp

anbas is not an admission of policy liakdity on the part of the sur

5. Any false reporting may ba referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repart will be forwarded by the in
archiving and thal copies of Whis report wi
7. By the ledgement of this report 1o the insurers, you

aforasald

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Ragistered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

surers of the GIA Records Managamen C
8, for a lee, be made available upon apphcalion by interesled parties,
heraby consent o the archiving of this repor al the cen

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
21/01/2020 11:47
21/01/2020 06:50
SLE TOWARDS BKE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHC43236

'SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
1X00OCXIBIK
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

_ " : : g
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al L or 40 REWARD

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaat Palicy

Palicy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver

MWame of Driver
MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experance
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

YES
D-18093197MFSH

TOK YOENG SHAN
SHXXK218J

04/05/1966

CUTDOOR

13/03/1986

33 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

ancE companias,

enire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapaore (GLA) for

e and to coples of he report being made availabla

Papge 1 of 8



Address 893
« Postcode

Was diiver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wahicle Y

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealthar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
\Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (Including own vehicle) 2
inviolved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospilal by

? NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 4
Passenger 1 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: © UNKNOWN
GEMNDER: : MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: ¢ UNKNOWN
GEMNDER: . MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
Il Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALDNG SLE AT THE CENTRE LANE WITH THREE PASSEMGERS ON BOARD AND HAD STOPPED
DUE TO THE LORRY IN FRONT OF ME STOPPING. AFTER WHICH, | FELT AN IMPACT FROM BEHIND, THE VERICLE
SGD7075) FROM BEHIND HAD COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR PORTION OF MY TAXL

Attachment(s)

Are accident photas available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SGOT07S]

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver MUHAMMAD AIMAN BIN OTHMAN

Page 20f 8



- NRIC/Passport Number SXO0XBA0B
. Contact Mumber

Address

Posticode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3of §



SIKETCH PLAM

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

”Mf
iR e
t =
o 1Al

=

B - THC #3536
&~ Seo 75T

I

DECLARATION

P e

\> 3
Ao i
Pnllwhqlder';ﬁn%mﬁr Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnal's Signature
Date & Time: {Il driver is not the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Time' NRIC/FIN Na.:
1,;,:'1.. m'\ll':.a:w

Page 4 of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

[ TICE

[

Please report correckly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completad by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver,

3. infarmation provided must be as truthiul and accurate as pessible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of matanal
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Hakility.

4. Themssue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission ot policy liability on the part of the insurance
companios.
Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

w

7. Oy the ladgment of this repert to the insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made available aforesaid.

4. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agreo and cansent that:

fa) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assogiatlon of Singapore ["GIA”) may/are permitled to collect, use,
disclose and/ar process my persenal data/jzersanal information set aut In this [form] and any other persanal information
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”] and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation ta all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer|s) who have insured
vehiciels) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maretary Autherity af Singapaore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice). for the purposels]
of :

(il processing, handling and/or dealing with my ¢lairas nclading the settfenment of the clams and any necessary
inweshigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident andfor my clamms;
{iil) earrving cut and/er dealing with my ingtr ictions or vesponding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {ingfuding the mailing of correspondence, statenents, invelces, reparts or notices Lo ne,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packapges); andfor

iv) complying veith applicable law in administenng, processing, handling andfor dealing with avy claims. (collectivaly the
"Purposes”)

] allinsuier(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involvad in this aeedent and the Insurers’ lawyers/law Hems, may/are permitied
1o culiect, use, disclose and/or piocess my Per<onal Infeemation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

ic] nwy Personal Information may/can b disclosed by any of the Inswers and/ar GIA Lo their third party service providais or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law finns), which may be sited sutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpoies.

fed}  mw Perconal iInfarmation will also be coltected and uted 1a compile elaims Mstory for the purpose of fraud deteclion,
inygsrigatian and management in present and 3l fotee clabms

[2)  thentormation so collected under Ildﬁ above may be shared [ disclosed:

[{) toallinsurers and/or any other Uherd parties thai Fa2.st inevaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required far the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requireme s under any regulations, aws o court orders

e ]
Ay
£ B, / = ] ! I 3000
o =
= £
o Ty
Policyhalder's SgaaiFe Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Perscnnel's Signature
Date & Tinve: {If driver is not the pelicyholder) Name:
Date & Time: MNRICSFIN Nao.:
'H\f“b”
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

' '\lehicle Owner Particulars e S
OwneriDType: _ Company
Owner 1D 369K
Vehicle Details
Wehicle No. - 54-1_':432:_3'3 i
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: N _23Jan 2020 -
Vehicle Make: ' TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: | __ PRIUSHYBRID1BCVT =
Primary Colour; Maroon
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine Mo.: 2ZRB294993
Chassis No.: JTDKB3IFUS03580507
Maximum Power Output: ' 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: _ ' $29,007.00
Original Registration Date: ' 19 Dec 2017
First Regisrritloh Date: 19 Dec 261-?
Transfer Count: - _. . ) - 0
Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: N Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: - 18 Dec 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 18 Dec 2025 _
COE Category: A-Carupto 1600ce & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): B
POP Paid; $34,159.00
COE Rebate Amount: ' $25,197.00
Total Rebate Amount:  $28,947.00
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehi:le_rr_:ad-es its _ﬁ_tlaﬁgtgry_l_if_espaq{if applicablel, whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jan 2020

OK
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Case Details

Case Reference Number : = insurance Company Name : NTUC Incoma Insurance Co-operative
T : SMRAT ; Pie Lt

TAX/01/20/2097 Company Type : SMRT Taws Fie i Lid

Type of Aepalr : Accicent Repair Estimation 1D ; EST-10225-1D pccident Date and Time : 201/2020 10:50 PM

Vehicle Ragistration Numbser : Assigned By : Taxi Clams Manager ;

SHCLA23G i Vehicle Age(in Months) : 25

Dccuments / Photographs

View Documents / Photographs Teaal Documents: 1

| Estimation Details

Spare Parl's Cost Detail
SMAT Recommendation Survayor Appraval

BOM Costing  Portion  Material Parl Name Sy List List Dis{®) Final Repair/  Surveyor  Burvayor RepaifAeplace Remarks
Type Type Mumbser Prica Price($) Priceis) Raplace Ouantity Final

Per Price(5)

Unia(g)
One  Main COVER, AR ;  az:s0 42380 2500 31782 Replace it sy / CRY
Time BUMPER ASSY 3
Ky
In
One  Main REAR BUMPER y  a1g.80 91880 2500 23990 Replace

1 239.10 Replace T
Time REINFORCEMENT G BT
L
in
one  Maln ZEAL, AR 1 1100 1100 75,00 B35 Replace o NotGive * X {L’"ﬁ
Time BUMPER ARM, e
Key AH & LH
In
Ona Makn PAD, RA i 380 3.80 25.00 2.85 Raplnce 1 285 Replace '/ F"-JI
Time BUMFER, RH & L &
Kay LH,1
in
One  Main PAD, AR 1 150 380 25.00  2.B5 Replace 4 285 Reglace '}/" H'Elf
Time BUMPER, AH &
Key LH, 2
In
Ora  Main FED, AR 1 380 280 2500 285 Replace 4 288 Replace >~ ME{
Time BUMPER, AH &
Kay LH.,3
Ir
Ons  Main RETAINER.RR 1 11270 11270 32500 8481 Replace g 2 TR, (TN
Tirre BUMPER, RH
Kay
in
one  Main RETAINER, RR 1 11150 11180 #S00 BAED Replace g o Mot Give  * K";'V{
Tirme BUMPER, LH S
Ky
1131
One  Main SEAL, AR 4 mEz0  B5@0 2500 6380 Replack 0 check  * XSW
Time BUMPER , RH
Key
In
one  Main SEAL. RR . @sg0 @S0 2500 6390 Replace g 8 —— A
Time BUMPER , LH
Key
In
Tolal Spare Part Cost  4,B04.E1 Surveyor Total  1,518.13
Lump Sum Discount %) 20.00 Lump Surm Dis %) 0

Final Spare Part Cost 34669 Final Sur Total  1,231.30




. SMRT Recommendation Surveyor Approval

BOM  Costing Portion Material  Parl Name Gty List List Dis(%) Final Repair/  Surveyor  Surveyos RepairBeplace  Aemarks
Type Type, Humber Price Priced$) Price(5] Replace Quantily Final

Per Pricel5)

Linit 5}
One  MWain CLIFS PIECE, FRT 10 1.50 15.00 2500 1128 Aeplace 4o i D &
Tirns & AR BUMPER ral Ne(
Eay
In
One  Main GUARD, RR 1 seyan 55030 9500 41872 Replace 418 Replace /‘
Tima BUMPER, LOWER 11'[ i C ﬂ Ly,
Key
(1411
one  Main FILLER, AR 1 {1980 11980 2500 ER9D Replace 0 o et Give ,X 'I/{_
Time BUMPER . RH I
Kay
In
One  Main FILLER, AR ¢ 1igsy 11990 2500 B9S3  Feplace i —— ;/rq-f-
Time BUMPER , LH
Hay
I
One  Main COVER GUARD 1 1480 1450 2500 1130 Replace .40 — e L
Time AR BUMPER .
Kay LOWER
In
One  Main LENS & BODY 1 Ase.B0 48680 10,00 43812 Replace o o Mol Glve = Y’S 'I.-":
Tirme ASEY . RA A
Key BUMPER , LH
in
One  Main PIXEL STICKER 2  Gupo 12006 0.00 120,00  Replace 4 120.00 Replace ,/ ,-.4((
Tirms 1M
Key
In
ane  Main SENSOR 1 1s0o0 18000 d00  180.00  Replace 4 15000 Replace / ,]’fﬁm-{
Time REVERSE
Key
I
One  Main COVER, REAR 1 16950 18850 2500 12713 Replace g i Check T Xiut
Time FLOGR UNDER ,
Koy RH
In
One  Maln COVER, AEAR 1 954,30 23430 2600 17573 Replace g 0 Check  * X-EV';
Time FLOOR UNDER ,
Kay LH
in
One  Main COVER, REAR 1 2%260 22260 2500 16695  Replace g o Chotk T }f-i'*-";{.
Tirna FLOOR UNDER »
Key CENTER
in
One  Man END PAMEL BUB- 1 £19.80 6280 2500 47235  Replace g o Chack " }(5"""1
Time KESY, BODY
Hay LOWER BACK
(4]
One  Maki ANTENNA, 1 G030 B0.30 ned 5427 Replace o Eha ,){“.{h
Thma ELECTRICAL KEY s
Kay
In
One  Main LEWS & BODY, 1 43890 43810 10.00 204,25 Raplace o a Cheek = )ij.k
Time AEAR
Kay COMBINATION
1G] LAMP , LH
One  Man COVER, REAR 1 54,0 54.00 2500 4050 Replace o Chagk T ’{_';l.x"‘-
Time COMBINATION ,
Key LAMP, LH
in
One  Main SPARE TYRE , o seasy 56480 2500 42380  Replace o 0 Check ){'S e
Time PAMEL , PAN,
Key AEAR FLOOR

Total Spare Part Coat  4.894.81 Surveyor Talal  1.538.13

Lump Sum Discount (%) 20.00 Lump Sum Dis (%) 20

Final Spare Port Cost. 3.1 5.69 Final Sur Total  1,231.30




SMAT Aecommandation
BOM Costing  Portion  Material  Part Hame Gty  List List Dis(®:) Final Aepair/  Surveyor  Surveyor
Type - Type Mumber Prica  Frice(s) Pricai5} Peplace Quantity  Final
Par Price(5)
Linit($)
One  Main TAIL GATE BACKE 1 91,20 E91.20 25.00  G68.40 Aoplace 1 o
Tirme DOOR OUTSIDE
Key GARMISH SUB-
in ASSY
One  Main EMBLEM SUB- 1 46.30 46.30 25.00 3472 RAeplace 3 '.H.TE_
Time ASSY AEAR '3
ey
I
One  MWain HAME PLATE ] E2.30 52.30 25.00 39.22 Asplace 1 39.7% "
Time (HYBRID) 3
Key LUGGAGE
(] COMPARTMENT
DooR
One  Main MAME PLATE 1 52.30 5130 2800 3932 RAeplace 1 H"ﬁt
Time {PRIUS), FL
Eey LUGGAGE
in COMPARTMENT
DoOR
One  Main SMRT LOGD 1 T.ED T.80 0.00 7.80 Raplace 1 7.80
Tima
Key
n
One  Main STICKER DECAL 1 21.60 21,60 00 Z1.60 Aaplace i .80
Time 6555 BBE8
Key
n
Tatal Spare Pert Cost  4,834.81 Surveyar Total
Lumg Sum Disoount (%] 20,00 Lusmp Sum D (%)
Final Gpare Part Cost  3.915.68 Final Sur Total
Lakeurs Cost Detail
5. No, Costing Type Jdob Scope SMAT Burveyar Remaris
Becommendation($]  Adjustmentis)
1 Main 70 REPAIR AEAR PORTION Bogo0 300 //.
Total: 507.00 300000
Spray Cpsi Detall
§.Ma, Costing Type Job Seope SMAT Burveyor Plamarke
A dation{5)  Adij. nt(5)
T Mam TO AZSPAAY REAR BUMPER P s /x/
2 Mein T RESFRAY BUMPER BEAM V80,00 100 /
3 Main TO AESPAAY REAR PANEL 180,00 o
4 Man 10 RESPRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE 183,00 160 /
GAaRAkISH
Totm: 918.00 400,00
5. Mo, Casting Type Job Scope SMAT Surveyor Remarss
Rocommandation(3)  Adjusiment($)

Surveyor Approval

AepairReplace  Remarks

Repair 7 )/: K

Reglace

Replace

HReplace

Replace

Replace

1.538.13

20

1,231.30

Mt

"~ N&

Nt



S.Mo. Cosling Type Job Scope SMAT Surveiyor Remarks
Recammendation{s)  Adjpestment[3)
1 Man T TEST AND AEFIX AEVERSE SENSCR  yaqpp 20 /"’J
S¥YSTEM
3 Main TO AEPLAGE SUNDRY PAATS 10000 20 /’/
i Mam TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM P a
FUNCTION

4 Main TO WASH AND VACULM 0,00 o

Total: 380,00 40.00
Yoo, 0%
Summary
Estimator Asgasmant(5) Survayor Azaasment{E}
Tatsi Spare Parl Datail 4,815,659 1.231.30
Tatal Labour Cast BOT O 0.0
Total Soray Painting 918.00 400,00
Other 360 00 4000
I Oiveerall Talal 5,700 63 L 87130

Lump Sum Fepas Option .
Lumip Sum Tatal 5,700.00 1,850,00
Survayar Aoprased Agmgiunt 4, 050,00
Mo of Aepair Days® 5 a ‘/_S q(c‘j f

Famares - Lump Sum Aapair, Take afier pant gholo
Surepyar Nama Sun P (LEK)
Sigraes ,-"II

.l.. ___.-'-

Lo

Sawve || Clear

Survey Dale ety Rredi i)
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

2 s : .Sn:l.in'n_.ﬁ.'-.l_l\_m_:ld_nnl\ﬁnljl_l_lt
ﬁ;{;ra:miun T = sﬁ'ﬁqs:zm b ' e

Case Refarence Number TAMIO1 12042057

Registration Date (1812017

Company Type SMRT Taxie Ple Lid
|h'|'ake TOYOTA T
Madal FRILSY

Mame of Drivar TOK YOENG SHAN
il’ypa of Azcidant Head la Rear

Accident Date and Time 211172020 6:50 AM

Accident Regortad Date ang 2112020 11:50 AM

Eg:ruaynr Regquired? fes

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Backs N

Towad Back Daie and Time

Ra'pm:lnmani Vehicle issueg?  [Ng

Job Card Number 24105410

Special Insinaction to ARG, any [T6

Preparad Date and Time 217172020 5:37 PM

Chassis Number

Mileage

Work Shop

Repair Complulion Date and B

Time | |
: ~ Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates =

;;;TP;F.O.I'EB_PB&!;EE.tTII:I;&I.ﬂ.; (PRt = ; i A .;5 } s

. 2 = .I:Il.mt;ali.nn .fn:-m ﬁ..ﬂc. - : Adjunt;d b:pSr.r . :;-o—;-,xﬁ'apprlcal;l.l

Tatal Labour Cosl $507.00 _saou.nn

Total Spray Cost £918.00 $400.00

Tetal Spare Parl Gaost 154, 894.61 §1,529.18

Tolal Other Cast (sag0.00 540,00

TOTAL COST ] SEEHET 5qo0. {5 .!sz.m.w [FIF)

Tump Sum Total 50.00 50.00 ==y

Mumber of Repair Days 5.0 an

Prepared | Adjusted By Ang Bang Klen Sun Pin {LKK) /NTUG

ARC ! Surveyor Sign O Dete |21/01/2020 5.7 I ]zzfui'muzn 2:08 PM

Signature G oot M ' = E S

Remarks |Lump Sum Repalr, Teke afler pamt |

photo.
. |

Page 1 era




SMRT Accident Vahicle Repair Estimates

‘!_MI Servces Pre Lid

¥ Wosderd Wiinta Fan B4 Srgats TEFTOET
FRN ke §MAEFT

Esiimitsy Talnphgna Mamter GEEBIAS

Arcdem Rapanng Nusbet | 0BSE0RTT

Dafo Gessraled -  1RGINDID
Unear i FshSuan
| | . Section C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Details
[ h:audtnu'nn Humber EI:N~2I:|G2-|:I2.B|:| |Invaice Number
Quctation Date | 130220200 |rn-.r|:rln:e Date
Invoice Amaunt Prepared Date i
|
Section O - Details of Repair Estimates
Part1 - Labour Warks ;
Job Scopa o e Quotation from AR |Mju:u-|:l by Surveyaor, if |
i 7y applicable
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION {s507.00 15300.00
o == oo = _ o |
II Total Labour $507.00 $300.00 —l
! —_— —_ — - i
[Part 2 - Spray Painting & Pa nel Beating Relatad Works Wi == q
Jab Scope SR [Cuotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if
e _’_ applicable
|TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 537800 1520000
| [TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 5180.00 = 515050 —I
‘ ifc RESPRAY REAR PANEL o I Y S0.00 1
[ttt e S i ! ? [
TO RESFRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH iStED.EH:I $100.00 [
| W s = == el = - | —— X |
| Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating |5518.00 |mu.un ,
. _ — = e — =1
! Part 3 - Gther Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expanse
| \Joh Seopn Jl:lu_n_t_a_tipii from ARC |Au;umu by Surveyor, if
: s et e L applicabls
[T TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM 12000 520,00
b e R ey e B S s
| |TQ REPLACE SUNGRY PARTS iFico0o 52000
| TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNGTION |s80.00 & o |50.00 o |
| |
|TO WASH AND VAC UL - | iEBE.l}ﬂ == Fﬂ'ﬁu -
| Total Othar Costs o $380.00 - - sa000 N
! |Partd- Spare Parts [ Material T AT ] E
|¥'ar1 Portion  |Stock  |Part Name Quantity [ListPrice [Discount |Final Prica Estimator |Surveyor
Mumber | Mumber : (R (%) [5)ae |Approved |Approved |
52153479 | COVER, RR BUMPER 100 s42380 (2500 (831783 |Replace  |Replace -
3 JAS F s A | . | - -
-] |52023470 TREAR BUMPER [1.00 [$31580 7500 5238.10 Replace |Repiace
o [REWFORCEMENT | [T =E= a0 il i
] 52191470 |SEAL, RR BUMFER ARM, 1000 |311.00 '0.00 T Iﬁaplau Net Given o
| | 30 RH&LH il I - [asis | e
[ (62462470 |PAD. RR BUMPER, RHE |1 00 Is3g0 2500 (5285 Replace [Replace
| | _ lan |LH 1 y B ]
] | 52462470 |PAD, RR BUMPER, RHZ 1160 isa.ao |2500 T [Replace  |Replace 7|
|1 |l [H2 | . VSIS |y i B on
[ 52482470 |PAD, Ri BUMPER, BH & 900 33.80 [25.00 ls2.85 Replace  |Replace
10 auftfiads — = T L . i :
[SZ5T5AT0 RETAINER, RR BUMPER. (000 $11270 iu.nn isu o0 Replace | Nol Given 3
lan IRH | | § :
lz2578a70 RETAJNER RR BUMPER, 000 811150 oo s0.00 Raplace Vot G ,{
—_— 40 . ] :
| szsgmﬂs&m RRBUMFER RH  0.00 SES 20 0,00 [so.00 |Reglace |I:hack
— N - - | Lo
. 152582470 SEAL RR BUMPER LA 000 58520 [o0D s0.00 Repiace (Chack |
e s | = __lag N | SR
| 52161160 |CLIFS PIECE,FRT&RR 1000 3150 [25.00 51725 |Replace  |Replace .~
I = g BUMPER — ; R P
52453470 | GUARD. R BUMPER, 100 s558.30  |2500 S41873  [Replace Replace
o ! —M,_____JLower ... | == N E | (- S
52585473 FILLER. RRBUMPER RH 000  |519690 000 $0.00 Reglaca  Naf Giveny |
g : o ! 3 | i 11— | o2
22566470 FILLER RRBUMPER LM 100 $115:80 2500 530 93 Replace Repiace /
oo

Bage 3 ety




SMRT Accident Vehicla Repalr Estimates

IEMMM&M

0 Wi W EA Emgapeie TETT0
T T
Envtamant Tewgrons Wimber §3E65553
Arrtadl Fapering homzer  BERSTRTT

Date Ganarafed @ 1402025
Ly I Pokiaan
| [ /52588479 [FILLER, RR BUMPER _LH 100 15119.90 2500 586.93 Replace | Replace
[ L log I | il
| 52165470 |COVER. GUARD AR Y00 T I8TAED (3500 B0 |Redhes  JFcham P
[l 20 ‘BUMPER LOWER
| 181531470 |LENS & BODY ASSY RR 000 348880 loan f0.00 Replace  [Not Given
- O 1 BUMPER  LH
|PIXEL STICKER 1200 360.00 0.00 (512000 'Replace  |Replace /f
e L
| | iSENSDR REVERSE 100 |S18000 000 $13000  [Repiace  |Repiace -
SBIZE4TO |COVER, REAR FLOOR 0.00 '$169.50  |o.0o0 50.00 Replace  Check ¥ |
| e {UMDER , RH L
58396470 |COVER, REAR FLOGR lo.oo 523430 |u_ua 50.00 Replace |¢nm £
[ ! 90 UNDER,LH o - |
(58258470 COVER, REAR FLOGR 0.00 §222E0 000 5000 Replace | Check
B | 10 UNDER CENTER
'SBQG?J?D |END PANEL SUB-A55Y, (.00 3620 80 0.00 30,00 Regplace Check lx’
| |_ = |50 H0DY LOWER BAGK [ | |
B398 7301 IANTENNA. ELECTRICAL (000 88030 059 '50.00 Replace  |Check v 1
Pl | oo KEY : - A |
i } . [81561471 [LENS & BODY, AEAR 0.00 S43810 |00 50.00 Replace  Chack
| | | 51 |COMBINATION LAMP LM | _ e
| |81498470 ([COVER, REAR (000 554.00 000 50.00 Replace  |[Cheek v |
b e 20 COMBINATION LAMP LH | ) ey
| 158511471 SFARE TYRE F PANEL , PAN, l0.00 5564 80 0.00 £0.00 Replane Check }.‘
| i3 |REAR FLOGR .. ) L .
76801471 | TAIL GATE BAGK DOOR |1 oo 569120 10000  |50.00 Reglace  |Repair (j_
[ B {10at |DUTSIDE GARNISH SU8- = ) i | |
| (75403420 |EMBLEM SUB-ASSY REAR (100 {548.30 25.00 1534 73 [Replace iHEp!am =
| o {10 . b, ] . .
‘ [ |?544T4?I‘J NAME PLATE [HYBRID) , 1.00 55230 2500 £39.23 Replace Raplm:a //
}_ I Isg LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT i - i
[ TH4424T1 MAME PLATE fPRI’USJ |1 i) 552,30 IZE ad 53823 Replace Replaca -’
| [z 'LUG:G&GECDMF‘AHTMENT | ]
| 7 smRT Loco o0 5780 000 $780 Repiace  |Replace f
| i i |3meéﬁiecﬂm§s'"éia_$:nu 152160 0.60 82160 [Repiace 'Replace
Toml | o o ) §5,145.80 153018 |
1 ki - ! . ._| —i | L S5 S :
|Added Spara Parts / Matorial Usage Alter Surveyar Signed off TCNSR . N et B
‘ Part  [Portion  |Stock Part Name _gugnfut}.r_-|1_;1_n Price § [Discount’ TFnal Frl:t:a AR p;ghn'h ]suryyur
\Musiber | Humber SRRk 3 } l]_ =" |Check
| lTut:l ' I | _
| ' e .l . { =
5 g ~
£ %%.]
o b
30¢
.
T L 4
4. 8k '._ -
.-;H" =i "_ A
/ﬁr ‘ 1 ¥ /
ral e ﬁ1|
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National Assessment Centre Services

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Ref:

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

NS/INC20001378/Qsd3s2

AT

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  27-02-2020
189556
Code: INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGD T075J Veh. Inspected SHC 4323G
Policy No. 5100723505-01 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1081086-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 22/01/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2m7
Chassis No. JTDKB3FUS03580507 Colour MAROON
Odometer 199871 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/685 R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/01/2020 |Inspection Date 22/01/2020
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Ea. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]EST;MATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX. 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-040591 1-H

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 4323G

Page No.1of2

aty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:‘ﬂ:‘:pﬂ{gl Our "i"'s“]“"“’
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER, RR BUMPER ASSY (DISC 25%) CRUSHED 423.90 317.93
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (DISC 25%) BENT 318.80 239.10
1|PAD. RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 1 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 3.80 285
1|PAD. RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 2 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 3.80 285
1|PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 3 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 3.80 285
1olcLIPS PIECE. FRT & RR BUMPER @ $1.50 (DISC 25%)  |[NECESSARY 15.00 11.25
1|GUARD, RR BUMPER, LOWER (DISC 25%) CRUSHED 558,30 418.73
1|FILLER. RR BUMPER, LH (DISC 25%) cuT 119.80 8993
1|cOVER, GUARD RR BUMPER LOWER (DISC 25%) CRUSHED 14.80 11.10
1|EMBLEM SUB-ASSY REAR (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 46.30 3473
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID), LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT NECESSARY 52.30 29.23
DOCR (DISC 25%)
1|NAME PLATE (PRIUS), LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT DOOR |NECESSARY 52.30 39.23
(DISC 25%)
2|PIXEL STICKER @ $60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|SENSOR REVERSE (SN) SHORTED 180.00 180,00
1|SMRT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 7.80 7.80
1|STICKER DECAL 6555 8888 (SN) NECESSARY 21,60 2160
1|SEAL, RR BUMPER ARM, RH & LH SERVICEABLE 11.00 :
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER, RH SERVICEABLE 112,70 -
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER, LH SERVICEABLE 111.50 -
1|SEAL, RR BUMPER, RH SERVICEABLE 85.20 i
1|SEAL, RR BUMPER, LH SERVICEABLE 85.20 -
1|FILLER, RR BUMPER, RH SERVICEABLE 119.90 I
1|LENS & BODY ASSY, RR BUMPER, LH SERVICEABLE 486 80 .
1|COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER, RH SERVICEABLE 169.50 .
1|COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER, LH SERVICEABLE 234.30 .
1|COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER CENTER SERVICEABLE 222 60 i
1|END PANEL SUB-ASSY, BODY LOWER BACK SERVICEABLE 525.80 =
1|ANTENNA, ELECTRICAL KEY SERVICEABLE 60.30 I
1|LENS & BODY REAR COBINATION LAMP, LH SERVICEABLE 438.10 :

Report Ref No. NS/INC20001378/Qsd3s2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No..2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁmﬂg} Dur_ﬁgustad
1|COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, LH SERVICEABLE 54.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL, PAN, REAR FLOOR SERVICEABLE 564,80 -
1| TAIL GATE BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH SUB-ASSY |TO REPAIR SEE 891.20 -
LABOUR
6,219.30 1.539.18
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODYWORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 507.00 300.00
REPAIR OF TAIL GATE BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH
SUB-ASSY
SPRAY PAINT. 918.00 400.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSCR SYSTEM. 120.00 20.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00
1,785.00 T40.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,004.30 2,279.18
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 2,279.18
{CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No, NS/INC20001378/Qsd3s2
Ol SUN PIN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and banefit of the Client named an the front page of this Repon.




